To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)MMorrissey@usa.doj.gov}; Hurley, Emory
(USAAZ)EHurley@usa.doj.gov]; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)[PCunningham@usa.doj.gov}; Parecki,
Josh (USAAZ)[JParecki@usa.doj.gov}

Cc: Raynor, Sandra (USAAZ)[SRaynor@usa.doj.gov]; Scheel, Ann
(USAAZ)[AScheel@usa.doj.gov]

From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Sent: Thur 9/1/2011 11:04:09 PM

Subject: RE: comment requestre: ATF ycase

| have a call in to OPA.

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 3:50 PM

To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Parecki, Josh (USAAZ)
Cc: Raynor, Sandra (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: comment requestre | "ATF tase

Emory -- if an € mail warrants Pat's inclusion, please include Ann and Rachel in the chain as well. |
believe Main Justice will speak for the District of Arizona on press issues related to this, and that they
have the relevant facts. Mike

From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 3:10 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Parecki, Josh (USAAZ)
Cc: Raynor, Sandra (USAAZ)

Subject: FW: comment request reE ATF | case

Does someone want to say something other thani DP

From: Perez, Evan [mailto:Evan.Perez@wsj.com}
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 2:52 PM
To: Perez Evan; Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

declined to prosecute WhICh ied to his release from custody -
If you have any other comment, please advise. I'm reachable on cell phone Pﬂvacy

thans,

Evan Pérez
WSJ.
washington 0.202.862.9213 | ¢.305.479.7746

From: Perez, Evan

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 11:53 AM
To: emory.hurley@usdoj.gov

Subject: comment request

DOJ-FF-58866



Mr. Hurley, | understand you have been moved to a new post in the civil division. Please respond if you
have comment on the reassignment.

Evan Pérez
The Wall Street Journal.
Washington 202.862.9213 | Cell 305.479.7746
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